Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Ang, Jeannie <jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims
<motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 4:42 PM

To: Claims ARCO; admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Lok, Jasmine

Subject: RE: PRI :Our Ref: SJV 8806E || Your Ref: GBF 2575P , ALONG KPE(ECP) ON

14/08/2024 | GAIC Ref: CLMOMVC000004529

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Noted on your request, as our client has not reported the accident we will survey on a without prejudice basis. Can
we have a copy of the SAS report?

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.
Please note that this email is on "Without Prejudice", and should not be construed as an admission of liability.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please
email to generalclaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Jeannie Ang
Executive, Property & Casualty Claims
jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com

Division
GREA’IIAMERICAM 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01

INSURANGE COMPANY Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
+ +65 6804 7846 office

, Financial Strength Rating Moody's Standard & Poor's
2 =] W
= =
3 N Superi
& A+ (Superior)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Classified as General

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Sent: 15 August 2024 4:34 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Re: PRI :Our Ref: SJV 8806E || Your Ref: GBF 2575P , ALONG KPE(ECP) ON 14/08/2024 | GAIC Ref:
CLMOMVC000004529

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your below email.

We would like to appoint LKK as our mutual surveyor - SJE.
Kindly liaise with the repairer for the survey.
The workshop details are as follow:
ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE

VICOM BUILDING NO.23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4,
#04-01

SINGAPORE 415933

Contact Person: XAVIER LIM 9007 9247

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Grace

ARCO LAW LLC

229 Mountbatten Road

#03-17 Mountbatten Square Singapore 398007
Website : www.arcolaw.sg

{5 Arco Law

Important: the contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee

indicated in this message, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by
reply email.

From: Ang, Jeannie <jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 4:17 PM

To: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI :Our Ref: SJV 8806E || Your Ref: GBF 2575P , ALONG KPE(ECP) ON 14/08/2024 | GAIC Ref:
CLMOMVC000004529




Without Prejudice

Dear Grace,

Our client has not reported accident. Can we have a copy of the SAS report?
We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2.  A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

Please note that this email is on "Without Prejudice", and should not be construed as an admission of liability.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor
claims), please email to generalclaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to
wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to
marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Jeannie Ang
Executive, Property & Casualty Claims

GREA'IAMERICAN, jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com
INSURANCE COMPANY

Division

3 Temasek Avenue #16-01



Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

» +65 6804 7846 office
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Classified as General

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>
Sent: 15 August 2024 3:06 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] PRI :Our Ref: SJV 8806E || Your Ref: GBF 2575P , ALONG KPE(ECP) ON 14/08/2024

WITHOUT PRE]JUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Our Reference: SJV8806E - ADVANCE AUTO

Your Reference: GBF2575P

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 14/08/2024 at about 09.45 hours ALONG KPE(ECP)
involving our client's vehicle registration number SJV8806E and vehicle registration number
GBF2575P driven by your insured at the material time.
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As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Kindly let us have the list of surveyors.

The workshop details are as follows:

ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE

VICOM BUILDING NO.23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4,
#04-01

SINGAPORE 415933

Contact Person: XAVIER LIM 9007 9247

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement.

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening

Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

reference to you.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Grace

ARCO LAW LLC

229 Mountbatten Road

#03-17 Mountbatten Square Singapore 398007
Welbsite : www.arcolaw.sg

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




This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mailin error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



